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AGENDA
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the “Corporation”)
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — Community Room [-223
August 15, 2023
4:00 p.m.

I, Public Comment

Il Vote to Take Action On
1. Approval of the minutes from March 21, 2023, meeting. Presenter: Mr. Noland

2. Financials for the Fiscal Year Ending on March 31, 2023, and audit review checklist
(Agenda ltem 1). Presenter: Mr. Kessler with CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

3. Approval of the 2022 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Form 990 (Agenda Item 2). Presenter: Mr. Kessler with CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

lll.  Information Only
1. 18t Quarter Financial Statements. (Agenda Item 3). Presenter: Kathleen Porter

2. Lighthouse Commons update from Office of Financial Planning. Presenter: Mr. Long and
Mr. Discenza

Board Members’ Comments
President’s Comments

Adjournment



Southieetian

TATE COLLEGE

FINANCINGCORPORATION

Minutes
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — President's Community Room [-223
March 21, 2023
4:00 pm

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met in Lee County, Florida, Dr. Parrish,
Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:05 pm.

Members Present: Dr. Randall Parrish, Jr, Chair
Dr. Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President
Joe Coleman, Secretary
Dr. Gina Doeble, Treasurer (Zoom)
Mary Lee Mann
Eddie Webb, Il
Dr. Robert Jones
Tristan Chapman

Absent: John Noland, Vice-Chair
Others Present: Kathleen Porter

Dr. E. Michele Yovanovich
Ana Cardona

Public Comment: None

Vote to Take Action On:

Approval of the minutes for the March 21, 2023, meeting
Asked to provide additional information on Mrs. Mann's question concerning Tax Form 990. MOTION by
Dr. Jones to approve and seconded by Dr. Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
e John Noland accepted position of Chair. MOTION by Dr. Parrish to approve and seconded by Mr.
Chapman. Approved unanimously.
e  Mrs. Mann accepted position of Vice-Chair. MOTION by Mr. Chapman to approve and seconded
by Dr. Jones. Approved unanimously.




Approval of proposed meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Financing Corporation meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. MOTION by Mrs. Mann and seconded by
Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously.

FPL electrical service easement for ballfields
Mr. Coleman shared the FPL electrical service easement for ballfields for future electrical service for
scoreboards and lighting. MOTION by Mr. Chapman and seconded by Dr. Jones. Approved unanimously.

Personal Services Agreement for Financlal, Accounting & Legal Semces and Personal Services
Agreement for Resident Assistants, Housing Director and IT Support Services

Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the two Personal Serwc_:_es Agreements 2023-2024 renewals,
MOTION by Dr. Jones and seconded by Mrs. Mann. Approved unanimously.

Anproval of Lease Back Agreements for FSW Collegiate High Schoois -
Mr. Coleman provided overview of the renewal of the Lease Back Agreements for FSW Collegiate High
Schools. MOTION by Mr. Webb and seconded by Mrs. Mann. Approved unanimously. -

Financing Corporation 2023-24 Budget
Dr. Doeble provided an overview of the Fmancmg Corporatlon Budget for 2023-24.
e Dr. Allbritten questioned if the checking : account is high-yield interest bearing; Dr. Doeble will
look into what the checking account is yielding and if there are other options.
e The housing cost increased in utilities, repair, and maintenance. No increase in housing rent for
this year. We have been in talks with our facmty director about replacing a chiller in the next
several years. o
» Mr. Chapman asked what the process is for the Financing Corporation Budget audit. Dr. Doeble
shared that it is completed by the local CPA firm Clifton Larson Allen, auditing the actual
‘activities and presented at the January meeting. Clifton Larson Allen commented that it was a
clean audit.
MOTION by Mr. Chapman and seconded by Mrs Mann. Approved unanimously

Removal of College P"r'op_ertv from Ir_h:entorv
Ms. Cardona share the removal of inventory. Fitness Equipment to be removed and eventually will be
reptaced. MOTION by Dr. Jones and seconded by Mr. Webb. Approved unanimously




Walk-on item:

Financing Corporation transferring $275,000.00 to the College {assist students with balances due to
loss of financial aid from Hurricane lan)

Dr. Doeble shared that Dr. Yovanovich and her team have been working with the U.S. Department of
Education ("USDOE") and made their ruling; Coliege is looking for assistance to help our students. Dr.
Allbritten shared that during fall we came to a halt, many students were impacted and disappeared, lost
their homes, jobs, or both. We decided to step out there to help by creating the H22 to allow the
students to retake course that they were enrolled during the fall and retake the course in the spring or
summer this year. Enrollment management too! to keep students here and in doing so we had a minor
decrease. The institutional impact cost somewhere near 53 million; the impact of students that were on
financial aid is a subset of around $375,000. We are asking for our DSOs to help the students, purely for
the students’ financial aid obligation and if agree to do this, the College their debt. MOTIONED by Mrs.
Mann and seconded Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously ..+

Information only:

FSW Elevate Magazine (handout) S
The recent publication was provided to each hoard member to v;ew

Board Members' Comments: oo . :
¢  Mrs, Mann appremates the quick response to her quest:on from the January meeting.
e Mr. Chapmen apprec;ates how the athletics department frame the entire season, games,
and highlights. S
» Dr. Parrish thanked the PreSIdent for the mvnte to the March baseball/softball games.
. Mrs ‘Mann asked if we could have a report on the chemists at the August meeting

President's Comments o :

s  Share his thoughts on the basebali/softball fields. The easement has passed today and we can
run the electrical lines, install transformers, and provide portable toilets, We will discuss phase 3
structures and costs in the August meeting

e We are asking for a million dollars on our cyber-security program filed by Jonathan Martin and
the renovation of building L. Dr. Allbritten has also requested 7.5 million recurring funds.



Adjournment ~ The meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm

Dr. Jeffery S. Allbritten Joe Coleman, Secretary

Corporate President Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Date



Agenda ltem No.: i

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Iltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/15/2023

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended March 31, 2023

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval to accept the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation’s audited financial report for fiscal year ended March 31, 2023.

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [ 1 No X N/A

4. Funding Source; Amount: §

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval of the
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation audited financial report for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2023.

6. Agenda Item Type: . Requirementhurpdse (Include Citation)

Action Item [ ] Statute

[[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[] Information Only [] Other

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: The audited financial report represents the activities and financial results of
the Financing Corporation's operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023. The Financing
Corporation’s financial report was prepared by the College's Office of Financial Services in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Account Principles and audited by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP, Certified Public
Accountants. As of March 31, 2023, the net position of the Financing Corporation totaled $17,323,550.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audited financial report as presented

Requested by:

Kathleen Porter

Kathleen Porter (Aug 4, 2023 14:13 EDT)

Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Funding Verified by:

Girna Deeble

Gina Doeble (Aug 4, 2023 14:52 EDT)

Dr. Gina Doghile, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by: /// o

esidpnt

/"

01192017




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023




AUDIT REPORT SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 10.700, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Entity Name: _Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Entity Address: _8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919

Entity Contact Person:

Name: Gina Doeble

Title:

Treasurer

Phone Number: 239-489-9029
E-mail Address: gina.doeble@fsw.edu

CPA Firm Contact Person:
Name: Chris Kessler, CPA

Title:

Principal

Phone Number: _239-226-9903
E-mail Address: Chris.Kessler@CLAconnect.com

Fiscal Year Audited: March 31, 2023

Date the auditor delivered the audit report to the entity: July 31, 2023

Does the audit report include the following items required by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor

General:

Yes The financial statements reported on, together with related notes to the financial
statements and required supplementary information, required by generally accepted
accounting principles (see Section 10.730(4)(d), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Yes The auditor's report on the financial statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the
Auditor General)?

Yes The auditor's report on internal control and compliance based on an audit of the financial
statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the Auditor General)?

N/A If applicable, management’s response to audit findings (see Sections 10.730(4)(e) and
10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General)?

N/A If applicable, any other auditor's reports, related financial information, and

auditee-prepared documents required pursuant to Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); the Florida Single Audit Act; Chapter 10.650,
Rules of the Auditor General; or other applicable Federal and State law (see Section
10.730(4)(c), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2022 Page 1 of 2



In addition to the above, have the following requirements been complied with:

required by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor General)?

required by Section 10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General?

Yes Are all of the above elements of the audit report included in a single document as

Yes Are one paper copy and one electronic copy of the audit report being submitted as

Yes Is the audit report being submitted within the following time periods prescribed by Section
10.740(1), Rules of the Auditor General? NOTE: There is no provision in law authorizing an

extension for filing the auditreport.

o For direct-support and citizen-support organizations, no later than 9 months after

the end of the fiscal year.

o For scholarship funding-organizations, no later than 180 days after completion of

the fiscal year of the auditee.

"o For Enterprise Florida, Inc., within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to the
auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

e For Florida Is For Veterans, Inc., within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to
the auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year of the

auditee.

o For Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, within 45 days of delivery of the audit
report to the auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year

of the auditee.

o For nonprofit entities operating schools of hope, within 45 days of delivery of the
audit report to the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal

year of the auditee.

o For eligible charitable organizations, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report
to the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the
auditee. Audit reports must also be provided to the Department of Children and
Families within 180 days after completion of the fiscal year of the auditee.

Yes Is the electronic copy named using all lower-case letters as follows? [fiscal year] [name of
entity].pdf. For example, the converted document for the 2021-22 fiscal year for “Example

Nonprofit” entity should be named 2022 example nonprofit. pdf.

This checklist should accompany the audit report. It is suggested that you retain a copy of the
checklist for your files. Do not hesitate to contact us if assistance or clarification is needed regarding

reporting requirements. Our contact information is as follows:

Auditor General
Local Government Audits/251
Claude Pepper Building, Room 401
111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1450

Telephone: (850) 412-2892

E-mail Address: flaudgen dsb charter@aud.state.fl.us

Web site Address: FLAuditor.gov

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2022

Page 2 of 2



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
\ A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation, a component unit of Florida SouthWestern State College, as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation as of March 31, 2023,
and the changes in financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. -

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt
shortly thereafter.

CLA (CliftanLarsanAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer

M




Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:
« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporatiott’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

)



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Regquired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the reguired
supplementary information in accordance with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 14,
2023, on our consideration of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpase of that report is solely to
describe the scope of our testing of infernal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Florida SouthWestern
State College Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation's internal contro! over financial
reporting and compliance.

dzy'%czmm L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 14, 2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

This section of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing
Corporation) annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of
the Financing Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2023. The emphasis of discussions about
these statements will be on current year activities, resulting change, and current known facts. The
discussion should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes.
Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this information rests with the Financing
Corporation’'s management.

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements, prepared in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, as amended. The
Financing Corporation is considered a Business-Type Activity under the provisions and reporting model
of GASB Statement No. 34.

Financial Highlights

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 20171, and
Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and
$2,879,067, respectively. The notes were issued for the purpose of currently refunding the outstanding
Series 2010 Industrial Development Revenue Bond. The final maturity of the refunding notes is
October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

On April 3, 2008, the Florida SouthWestern State College’s (the College) District Board of Trustees
approved Policy 6Hx6:1.07 which allows the transfer of “legally available auxiliary enterprise funds” to
the Financing Corporation in order to operate or administer contracts for the College's auxiliary
enterprises on behalf of the College. Legally available funds is defined as all funds that are not:
a) derived from tuition revenues; b) appropriated for desighated purposes; ¢) pledged to secure
obligations of the College, or if pledged, are in excess of amounts necessary to pay such obligations in
the current fiscal year; or d) otherwise legally or contractually restricted as to use.

On November 16, 2007, the College entered into an agreement with Clearwire, Inc. to lease the
College’s excess capacity on its license to operate an Education Breadband Service (EBS). The
College holds a license issued by the Federal Communications Commission to operate Educational
Broadband Service Stations in areas surrounding its campuses.

Clearwire, Inc. is in the business of operating, aggregating, and/or managing broadband services and
hence has agreed to pay royalties to the College for its excess capacity. A total of $29,888 and
$358,656 was received from Clearwire, Inc. for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022. All revenue
earned by the College from this agreement has been contributed to the Financing Corporation, as
approved by the College’s District Board of Trustees. During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 the
College sold its’s rights to the excess broadband capacity and proceeds in the amount of $6.3 miilion
were also contributed to the Financing Corporation as approved by the College’s District Board of
Trustees.

The Financing Corporation maintains an agreement with the College to collect lease revenues from the
Florida SouthWestern Collegiate High Schools (the Charter Schools) located on the Lee and Charlotte
campuses of the College. The Charter Schools are a component unit of the College. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from auxiliary
operations of the College. A total of $375,000 and $295,000 was recognized as nonoperating revenues

)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

from the Charter Schools for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. See Note 6 for
additional information.

Statement of Net Position _

The statement of net position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the
accrual basis of accounting and presents the financial position of the Financing Corporation at a
specified time. Net position, the difference between total assets, plus deferred outflows of resources,
and total liabilities, is one indicator of the Financing Corporation’s current financial condition. The
changes in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the Financing
Corporation’s financial condition.

The following table presents a condensed summary of the Financing Corporation’s net position as of
March 31.

SUMMARY OF NET POSITION
2023 2022
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 16,422,304 $ 11,068,488
Capital Assets 20,171,132 16,814,600
Total Assets 35,593,436 27,883,098
Liahilities:
Current Liabilities ’ 1,472,189 1,470,845
Noncurrent Liahilities 17,787,697 18,627 202
Total Liabilities 19,269,886 20,008,047
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 4,421,778 446,117
Unrestricted 12,901,772 7,338,834
Total Net Position $ 17,323,550 $ 7.785051

At March 31, 2023, the assets of the Financing Carporation totaled $36,593,436, as compared to a total
of $27,883,098 at March 31, 2022, or an increase of approximately 31.2%. The increase in current
assets is primarily due to the sale of the broadband lease in the amount of $6.3 million, and proceeds
from the sale of the Winkler property in the amount of $1.1 million which were contributed to the
Financing Corporation from the College. The increase in capital assets is due to the construction of a
new ball field adjacent to the student residence hall. Total assets consist primarily of a 405-bed student
residence hall constructed in 2013 and a ball field constructed in 2023. The balance in net position for
the Financing Corporation is determined by subtracting total liabilities from total assets. At March 31,
2023, the liabilities of the Financing Corporation totaled $19,269,886, as compared to a total of
$20,008,047 at March 31, 2022, or a decrease of approximately 4.1%. Total liabilities are primarily
comprised of amounts due to the Series 2017 bonds issued for the refinancing of the Series 2010
bonds. Net position totaled $17,323,550 and consisted primarily of unrestricted net position of
$12,801,772 as of March 31, 2023, for an increase of approximately 75.8% from the prior year.

5



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS {(CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the Financing
Corporation’s revenue and expense activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and
expenses are recognized when earned or incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Changes in total net position as presented on the statement of net position are based on the activity
presented in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. The purpose of the
statement is to show the operating and nonoperating revenues received by the Financing Corporation,
the operating and nonoperating expenses paid by the Financing Corporation, and any other revenues,
expenses, gains, and losses received or spent by the Financing Corporation.

Revenues and expenses of the Financing Corporation for the years ended March 31 are shown in the
table below.

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2023 2022

Total Operating Revenues $ 2,832,385 $ 2578613
Total Nonoperating Revenues, Net 9,621,759 1,543 274

Total Revenues 12,454,154 4,121,887
Total Operating Expenses 2,056,486 2,006,067
Total Nonoperating Expenses 859 169 1,797 655

Total Expenses 2,915 855 3,803,722
Change in Net Position 9,638,499 318,165
Net Position - Beginning of Year 7,785,051 7,466,886
Net Position - End of Year $ 17,323,550 3 7785051

Operating revenues totaled $2,832,395 at March 31, 2023, and reflect an increase of $253,782,
approximately 9.8%, from 2022 primarily due to an increase in housing occupancy which reflects a
return to pre-COVID-19 occupancy numbers. Nonoperating revenues increased by $8.1 million
resulting from the sale of the broadband lease and property sale contributed by the College. Operating
expenses increased by $50,419, approximately 2.5%, in 2023 as compared to 2022. Nonoperating
expenses are comprised of interest expense related to the housing bonds and a contribution to FSW
College to help students affected by Hurricane lan.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Capital Assets

The following schedule provides a comparative summary of net capital assets by category. Additional
information on the Financing Corporation's capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 19 of this
report.

2023 2022
Buildings $ 15,881,973 $ 16,423,402
Other Structures 4,289,158 391,198
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 20.171,132 $ 16.814.600

Other structures increased by $3.9 million due fo the addition of the ball field constructed adjacent to
the residence hall. Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 fotaled
$688,818 and $625,705.

Deht Administration

The following schedule details the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt as of March 31. Additional
information about the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5 on pages 19 and
20 of this report.

2023 2022
Bonds Payabie 3 18,627 201 $ 19,432 461

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the reader an overview of the Financing Corporation.
Questions regarding any information provided in this report should be directed to:

Dr. Gina Doeble, CPA

Vice President of Operations, CFO
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, Florida 33918

()



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from College
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Investments

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncutrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Rent Received in Advance
Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liahilities:
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying Noles to Basic Financial Stalements.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2023

&

7,208,192
77,839
52,383

7,338,414

7,212,160
1,871,730
20,171,132

29,255 022

36,503,436

60,464
58,163
337,872
185,186
828,504

1,472,189

17,797,697

17,797,697

19,268,886

4,421,778
12,901,772

$ 17323550




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES; AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

OPERATING REVENUES

Student Rent and Fees 3 2,832,395
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative 2,056,486
OPERATING INCOME 775,809
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties 29,888
Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases 375,000
Florida SouthWestern State College - Other Nonoperating Revenue 8,983,526
Interest Income 206,581
Contribution to Florida SouthWestern State College (275,000)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 26,764
Other Nonoperating Expenses (10,562)
Interest Expense (573,607)
Net Nonoperating Revenues 8,762 590
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 9,638,499
Net Position - Beginning of Year 7,785,051
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 17,323,650

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements,

)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Students for Housing
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods/Services/Utilities
Net Cash Preovided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANGCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State Coflege - Other Nonoperating Revenue

Payments for Noncapital Activities

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Principal Paid on Bonds
Interest Paid on Bonds

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on Investments

Purchases of Securities for Long-Term Investments
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments
Net Cash Used by investing Activities

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Current Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted
Cash and Cash Equivalents - March 31, 2023

NONGCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in Fair Value of Investments

Retainage Payable
Contributions from Florida SouthWestern State Goliege for Capital Assets

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Increase in Due from College
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Decrease in Accounts Payable
Increase in Rent Received in Advance
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

(10)

$ 2,888,355
(1,452 335)

1,436,020

20,888
375,569
8,707,367
(285,562)
8,827,262

(805,260)
(581,613)
(3,710,028)
(5,096,901)

165,103
(7,437,613)
5 118,703
(2.153.807)

3,012,574

6,087 348

§ 9079922

$ 7,208,192
1,871,730
$ 9079922

3 127,526

$ 59,163

$ 276,159

$ 775,908

688,818
(18,736)

64,087
(148,754)

74,696

$ 1,438,020




NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Organization and Activities

On November 27, 2007, the Edison College District Board of Trustees approved the creation
of the Edison Coliege Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation). The Financing
Corporation was incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of
Florida on November 28, 2007. On March 31, 2010, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Edison State College Financing Corporation, consistent with the name
change of Edison State College. On July 1, 2014, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, consistent
with the name change of Florida SouthWestern State College (the College).

The Financing Corporation is a direct support organization and a component unit of the
College, as defined by State of Florida Auditor General Rule 10.700 and Florida
Statute 1004.70. It is governed by its own independent board of directors and is organized
to: a) provide housing opportunities for the students of the College; b) finance capital
projects to meet current and future needs of the College, such as student housing, parking
facilities, andfor other improvements; ¢) manage and invest funds held by it; and d} any
other proper activity of the College. The Financing Corporation has no component units.
Therefore, no component units are reported as part of the Financing Corporation.

The governing body of the Financing Corporation is its board of directors (the Board). The
Board is comprised of at least five (5) but not more than seven (7) directors. The Financing
Corporation is managed, supervised, and controlled by its Board subject to applicable law
and the powers and duties reserved to the District Board of Trustees and the President of
the College.

The Financing Corporation’s District offices are located on the Lee County campus of the
College in Fort Myers, Florida.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
these basic financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when the effect of transactions or events should be recognized
for financial reporting purposes. It relates to the timing of the measurements made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The financial statements of the Financing Corporation have been prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recognized
when they are incurred.

(11



NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The statement of net position is presented in a classified format to distinguish between
current and long-term assets and liabilities. The statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position is presented by major sources. The statement of cash flows is
presented using the direct method and is in compliance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entifies That Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Financing Corporation follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governmenls, as
amended, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclostires, as
amended.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, established standards for external financial reporting
which includes a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position, a statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements.
GASB Statement No. 34 also includes a requirement that management provide a discussion
and analysis of the basic financial statements and it requires the classification of net position
into three components — net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These
classifications are further defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any debt that are attributable to
those assets.

Restricted — consists of assets that have constraints placed upon their use through
external sources imposed either by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or
through laws, regulations or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation, reduced by liabilities to be paid from these assets.

Unrestricted — consists of net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“net investment in capital assets.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, it is the Financing
Corporation’s policy to first apply restiicted resources followed by the use of unrestricted
resources.

The Financing Corporation also adheres to the recommendations of the National
Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO). NACUBO's
recommendations are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles promuigated
by the GASB.

Since the Financing Corporation is not required to adopt a legal budget, a budget-versus-
actual statement is not presented as part of these financial statements.

(12}



NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Financing Corporation considers highly liquid, short-term investments purchased with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables

Receivables consist of amounts due from the College for lease revenues from students
residing in LightHouse Commons. The amount of $77,839 is reported net of an allowance -
for uncollectible accounts of $48,781 at March 31, 2023.

Investments

On January 17, 2023, the Financing Corporation’s board of directors approved an updated
investment policy which defines the fiduciary responsibility of the Financing Corporation’s
investment advisor and establishes asset uses and the acceptable level of risk on
investments. Investments are reported at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
tosses are reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position.

Capital Assets

The Financing Corporation’s capital assets are capitalized and recorded at cost at the date
of acquisition or at estimated acquisition value at the date received in the case of gifts and
purchases of state surplus property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The Financing Corporation has a capitalization
threshold of $5,000 for tangible personal property and $25,000 for buildings and other
structures and improvements. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Building 40 Years
Other Structures 10 Years
Furniture, Machinery, and Equipment:
Computer Equipment 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Furniture 7 Years

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity
of the Financing Corporation. These revenues are charges for student rent and fees related
to housing. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods and
services that are for housing as well as for support of the College. ltems that do not directly
relate to the principal and usual activity of the Financing Corporation are recorded as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

(13)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

No provision for income tax expense has been made in the accompanying financial
statements since the Financing Corporation is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Financing Corporation is organized
exclusively for educational purposes and although it has not been classified as an
organization that is a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2), it has been classified as a
corporation under section 509(a)(3).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management fo
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, fiabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits
could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy allows deposits to be held in demand deposit and money
market accounts as well as other low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Cash and
cash equivalents (deposits) consist of the following at March 31, 2023:

Carrying
Classification Amount
Unrestricted:
Public Funds Bank Account $ 6,940,398
U.S. Government Money Market Mutual Fund 267,794
Restricted for Capital Outlay:
Public Funds Bank Account 439,256
Restricted for Debt Service:
Public Funds Bank Account 1,432,474

Total $ 9079822

(14)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, deposits will be forfeited.
The Financing Corporation does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The
Financing Corporation has experienced no custodial credit risk losses.

The Financing Corporation’s accounts are categorized as follows:

Bank Balance

Unrestricted:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 $ 7,528,725
Total Unrestricted 7,628,725
Restricted for Capital Cutlay:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 439,256
Restricted for Debt Service:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance

or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,432,474
Total Restricted 4,871,730
Total § 9,400,455

Custodial Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation maintains its Public Funds Bank Accounts in Qualified Public
Depositories as required by Section 280.17, Florida Statutes. These assets are fully insured
through a combination of up to $250,000 per financial institution through Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or collateral pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statutes,
Security for Public Deposits. Florida Statute 280.17 requires that public funds be fully
collateralized.

Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation’s policy requires limiting investments to the safest types of
securities and diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized. The Financing Corporation’s investment in the Money Market
Mutual Fund is rated AAA at March 31, 2023.

(15)



NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATICN
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

INVESTMENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy objectives suggest an investment strategy of an
intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio. The intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio
will maintain an average duration of 5 years. A maximum, final maturity for any single issue
will not exceed 10 years.

Investment will be limited to U.S. treasuries, government agency debt (including agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the
following portfolio limitation: minimum allocation to portfolio to Wasmer's short and
intermediate duration bond is 75% and maximum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer's
Intermediate 1G credit strategy is 25% with BB category exposure limited to 30%.

The strategy states that all investments will be investment grade defined as Baa3/BBEB-/BBB
{Moody’s, Standard & Poor's, Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision
that no purchases will be made if a bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three
rating agencies. If a bond falls below investment grade by any of the three rating services
after purchase, FineMark National Bank and Trust and its sub-advisors must present a
recommendation to the Treasurer to either hold or sell this security based upon their
independent research while maintaining an overall overage credit quality for the portfolio of
A or better, '

All assets will be invested in liquid securities, defined as securities that can be sold quickly
and efficiently for cash, and will settle within three business days.

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Financing Corporation will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The Financing Corporation utilizes the services of an investment manager, FineMark
National Bank and Trust, for its investments. The investments held by the investment
manager are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the Financing Corporation's name.

The Money Market Mutual Fund account, in the amount of $267,794, is not insured through
either the FDIC or Chapter 280. Investments in these money market mutual funds are not
categorized as to custedial credit risk as they are not evidenced by securities that exist in
physical or book entry form,
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NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of managing its exposure to fair-value losses arising from increasing interest
rates, the Financing Corporation has established a target for the duration of its fixed income
portfolio to be 5 and 10 years.

As of March 31, 2023, the fair value of the Financing Corporation's investment portfolio was
$7,479,954. The portion attributed to fixed income investments totaled $7,212,160 and was
available by percentage of its portfolio as follows:

Percentage

Investment Maturities of Portfolio
l.ess than 1 Year 28.4%
110 5 Years 57.4%
6 to 10 Years 14.2%
100.0%

All funds classified as investments are recorded at fair value, as listed on March 31, 2023.
As of March 31, 2023, the maturities of investments by type were as follows:

Investment Maturities

Less
Investment Type Fair Value than 1 Year 1tobYears 61010 Years
Federal Agencies $ 3,054,805 $ 750,167 § 1,787660 $ 517,068
State and Municipal Bonds 1,507,538 837,110 751,887 118,541
Corporate Bonds 2,649,727 658,252 1,603,536 387,939
Totals $ 7212160 $ 2045529 3 4143083 3 1,023,548

Credit Risk

It is the Financing Corporation’s policy that the fixed income portfolio must be rated at A or
higher for corporate bond investments and AA or higher for all other investments by any of
the three rating services. At March 31, 2023, the Financing Corporation’s fixed income
investments were rated as follows:

Percentage

Ratings of Portfolio
AAA 23.7%
AA - 31.1%
A 35.3%
BBB 9.9%

100.0%
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NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)

Concenfration of Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation’s policy limits investments to U.S. treasuries, government
agencies, taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. Obligations of the U.S.
government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered
to have credit risk and do not have purchase limitations, The following represents
investments with issuers that exceed 5% of the Financing Corporation’s total investments:

Percentage
Issuers' Total of Total
Issuer Fair Value Investments
FANNIE MAE (FNMA) $ 655,970 9.1%
FREDDIE MAC (FHLMC) 626,901 8.7%

Management of the Financing Corporation believes the concentration of credit risk with
respect to its investments is mitigated by investing through the use of a national investment
manager in U.S. treasuries, government agencies, highly rated corporate bonds, municipal
bonds, and widely traded mutual funds.

Fair Value Measurements

The Financing Corporation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hierarchy established by GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs.

The Financing Corporation has the following recurring fair value measurements as of
March 31, 2023:

s Federal agencies of $1,507,538 and state and municipal bonds of $2,649,727 are
valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar
securities {Level 2 inputs).

o Corporate bonds of $3,054,895 is valued using a matrix pricing model (Level 2
inputs).

(18)



FL.LORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2023:

Balance -
Beginning Balance -
of Year Increases Decreases End of Year
Depreciable Capital Assels:
Building $ 21,657,234 % - 8 - & 21657234
Other Structures 842 750 4,045,350 - 4,888,100
Computer Equipment 21,997 - {21,897} -
Office Equipment 15,897 - {15,897} -
Furniture 90,744 - (11,859) 78,885
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 22,628,622 4,045,350 (45,753) 26,624,219
Total Capital Assets 22,628,622 4,045,350 " (49,753) 26,624,214
Less Accumulated Depreciatian for:
Building (5,233,832) {541,429} - (5,775,261)
Other Structures (451,552) (147,389} - (598,941}
Computer Equipment {21,897} - 21,897 -
Office Equipment {15,897} - 15,897 -
Furniture (90,744} - 11,859 {78,885}
Total Accumutated Depreciation (5,814,022} (688,818} 48,753 (6,453,087}
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 18814600 $ 3,356,532 & - § 20171132

NOTES BONDS PAYABLE

The following is a summary of the bonds payable activity for the period ended March 31,

2023:
Balance - Amounts
Beginning Balance - Due within
of Year Increases Decreases End of Year One Year
Direct Placements:
Series 2017A % 8,493,556 $ - % (351,963) § 8,141,583 § 362,560
Series 2017B 8,493,556 - (351,963) 8,141,593 362,560
Series 2017C 2,445 349 - (101.334) 2344 015 104 384
Total $ . 19.432.461 % - & (805,260} _§ 18627201 _8 826,504

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B,
and Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000,
and $2,879,067, respectively, which represent direct placements. The final maturity of notes
is October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

The notes are subject to mandatory redemption at the option of the holder on or after
December 21, 2027, upon written notice provided during the period commencing 90 days
prior to the call date and ending 90 days following the call date. The notes are subject to
mandatory redemption 180 days from the receipt of the notice from the holder.
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NOTE 5

NOTE 6

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

‘BONDS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

The Financing Corporation's outstanding bonds from direct placements contain a provision
that in an event of default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounis become
immediately due. The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bond from direct placements also
contain a subjective acceleration clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the
entire principal amount to become immediately due if the lender determines that a material
adverse change occurs. :

The following is a schedule of future debt service requirements:

Year Ending March 31, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 829,504 $ 549 466 $ 1,378,970
2025 854,495 524 543 1,379,038
2026 880,253 498,868 1,379,121
2027 906,772 472,419 1,379,191
2028 934,072 445 174 1,379,246
2029 to 2031 5,109,788 4,787,590 6,897,378
2032 to 2036 5,827,119 972,275 6,899,394
2037 to 2040 . 3,185,198 148,611 3,333,809
Total $ 18627201 $ 5398846 $ 24 026,147

Tenant revenues collected are pledged first to be used for debt service. The total amount of
rental revenues recorded during 2023 was $2,832,395.

Under the terms of the refunding notes, the Financing Corporation was required to fund the
“debt service reserve fund.” This was funded from the existing debt service reserve that had
been established for the refunded bonds and $1,432,474 is reported in restricted cash and
cash equivalents.

LEASE AGREEMENT

On August 1, 2010, the Financing Corporation entered into a Master Lease Agreement with
the Coliege for the properties occupied by the Charter Schools in both the Charlotte and Lee
Campuses. The College leases the respective properties on its campuses to the Financing
Corporation for a rental fee of $1.00 per annum. The property covered by the Master Lease
Agreement thereon is leased back to the College to manage and operate. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from
auxiliary operations of the College.
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NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2023

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nonoperating revenues totaling $9,388,414 were received from the College during the year
ended Maich 31, 2023, and consisted of funds assigned to the Financing Corporation from
College auxiliary operations, from two contracts for Educational Broadband Services (EBS)
excess capacity use and royalties and from two charter school building leases. The
assigned funds totaled $29,888 from EBS royalties and $375,000 from the charter school
leases, and received $7,838,000 from the College in other nonoperating revenue from the
College during the year ended March 31, 2023. The Financing Corporation received
$1,145,526 from the College for the construction of baseball and softball fields.

Financing Corporation personnel are employed by the College. The Financing Corporation
paid the College $130,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated salaries and related
payroll taxes and benefits of its staff assigned to the Financing Corporation. Additionally, the
Financing Corporation paid the College $278,000 to reimburse the College for contract and
personnel services related to the operation of LightHouse Commons.

The Financing Corporation paid the College $58,237 to reimburse the College for other
expenses related to the operation of LightHouse Commons.

The Financing Corporation paid the College $275,000 to assist students impacted that lost
their financial aid because of Huiricane lan.

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Financing Corporation is dependent upon the College to contribute resources until the
occupancy rate in LightHouse Commons reaches a level that allows the Financing
Corporation to cover its operating expenses, as well as its debt service payment. Loss of
these funds and/or large decreases in these types of funding would have a material effect
on the Financing Corporation and a negative impact on overall operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Financing Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. These
risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.
Settled claims have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the last three
years.

ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Financing Corporation implemented GASB Statement No. 98, Subscription-Based
Information Technology Arrangements. The statement addresses accounting and financial
reporting for contracts that convey control of the right to use anocther party's information
technology software. The Financing Corporation did not have any subscription-based
leases that met the new accounting requirements at March 31, 2023.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL. OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
July 14, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Florida SouthWestern
State College Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation’s internai control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

CLA{CErantarsanslizn LLP S anindopand 2at netuwork mambar of (LA Glohal, Seo ClAglobal com/disclaimer.
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Audiling Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WM L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 14, 2023
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Agenda ltem No.: f;l,

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/15/2023

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation 2022 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of the 2022 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax Form 990

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [ No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval to
submit the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, Inc. 2022 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

X Action ltem [ ] Statute

[[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[] Information Only [] other

[ Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation IRS tax form
990 was prepared by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP Certified Public Accountants. This report must be filed
annually with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) by nonprofit organizations exempt from federal income
taxes under section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the submission of the 2022 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 890.
Kathleen Porter
Requested by: Kathleen Porter (Aug 4,2023 14:13 EDT)
Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting
. = Gina Doeble
Funding Verified by: et

Dr. Gina Doeple, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by: Wﬁ\

Pre€idént

e
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NAPLES, FL 34103-3548

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

FORT MYERS, FL 33919
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Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS oxr state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat, select the "Actual gize" in the Adobe "Print" dialog.
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09090731 131839 A419748

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047

rom 88 19-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning  APR 1 2022, andending MAR 31 i 20_& 2022
BipaiimaniaiBe Troasig Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE EIN or SSN

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Name and title of officer or person subjecttotax ~ GINA B. DOEBLE
TREASURER

[Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, Sb, or 10b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below, Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

ia  Form 990 check here .. K] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) .. wl2,316,066.
2a Form 990-EZ check here |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) e 3b
4a  Form 990-PF check here I:] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line5) . . 4b
5a  Form 8868 check here [ ] b Balance due (Form 8868, Ne 3c) ... ...\, 5b
6a Form 990-T check here [:| b Total tax (Form 980-T, Part ll, ine 4) e 6hb
7a  Form 4720 check here . I__—] b Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll, line 1) .................c.... e erneaee e e 7b
8a Form 5227 check here . 1:| b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D 8h
9a Form 5330 check here [ ] b Taxdue (Form 5330, Part Il line 19) 9b
10a__Form 8038-CP check here D b _Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part |Il, line 22) 10b
[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above entity or D | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the

financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a

personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
l authorize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP to enter my PIN | 12345 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[ 1 As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed
return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the
IRS Fed/State progrant, TWIRCERAEEHYPIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

2 7/31/2023
Signature of officer or person subject to tax| élM Dab'l(b - Date / /
| Part Il Certification ‘andAuthentigation
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 65243154321 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-fjle Providers for
Business Returns. :

ERO's signature AMELTA COOPER Date 07/28/23

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2022)

202521 12-16-22
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

APR 1, 2022

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning

andending MAR 31,

2023

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
spplieable: | @1 ORTDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
[ Jasnes | FINANCING CORPORATION
[ e Doing business as 26-1591757
anen Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
rinel, 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY (239) 489-9091
ta?rergln_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 49 ;5 46,09 3.
Amended| WORT MYERS, FL 33919 H(a) Is this a group return
[ ]g8Rliea- | £ Name and address of principal officer: JEFF ALLBRITTEN for subordinates? [_lves No

pending

SAME AS C ABOVE

| Taxexempt status: 501(c)3) [ 501(c)( )

(insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 1527

J Website: N/A

H(b) Are all subordinates included? I__—|Yes [:] No
If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Other

| L vear of formation; 200 7| M State of legal domicile: F'Ls

|T3a_| Summary

o Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND
g ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING.
g 2 Check this box l:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line L | R o 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 6
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) ... 5 3
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (eStiMate if NECESSAY) .._........o.c.cosesosrsnsnsnsosoosoososene 6 9
:1:3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L line 11 .....oooenininnenis s 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 1,614,938. 9,388,414.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 29) 2,578,613. 2,832,395.
| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ..o 80,408. 95,257.
! 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ......... 4,273,959. 12,316,066.
43 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 1,200,000. 275,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 0. 0.
a| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) ... 0. 0.
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 0.
G| 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f:246) ... 2,603,722, 2,630,093.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... ... 3,803,722. 2,905,093.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..................ococevennnicconinnenicie 470,237, D 410,97 3.
:55 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
‘é% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 27,883,098. 36,593,436,
<4 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 20,098,047.] 19,269,886.
S 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN@ 20 ......cocoovviimmevssscissseiiineess 7,785,051, 17,323,550.

| Part |I [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correctand campfeﬁszbé”clarauon of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowlsd,ggz.‘ PrT—

Cna Yol P

Sign ignats Afeediestos... Date
Here GINA B. DOEBLE, TREASURER

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ] PTIN
Paid AMELIA COOPER ELIA COOPER 07/28/23 sellemm P00437898
Preparer |Firm'sname CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm'sEIN 41-0746749
Use Only | Firm's address 4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200

NAPLES, FL 34103-3548 Phoneno.239-262-8686

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ... Yes [ INo
sas001 121322 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page2
[ Part 1l ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo anylineinthisPart W1 ... s ez I:l

i1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY
TNCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO/FOR THE EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF FLORIDA
SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

BHOr FOMM 990 OF 890EZ? e e [ ves [X]no
If "Yas," describe these hew services on Schadule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... Yes | X |No

If "Yes,” describe these changes an Schedule C.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 5071(c)3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  [Code: )} (Expenses $ 2,611,069- including grants of $ 275;000- } (Revenue $ 2,832,395. )
THE PURPOSES OF THE FINANCING CORPORATION ARE TO (I} PROVIDE HOUSING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE; (II) TO FINANCE CAPITAL
PROJECTS TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF THE COLLEGE, SUCH AS
STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING FACILITIES, AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS; (III)
MANAGE AND INVEST FUNDS HELD BY IT, OR (IV) ANY OTHER PROPER ACTIVITY
OF FLORIDZ SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

4b  (Code: } {Expenses $ including granis of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Gode: ) (Expenses 3 including grants of $ ) (Revenue s )

4d Other program services {Describe on Schedute O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Reverue$ )
4e Total program service expenses 2,611,069.

Eorm 990 (2022)

232002 12-13-22

2
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page3
[ Parf IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?

I "YeS, ™ COMPIBIE SCREUUIB AL (... o. oo et e es e eS8 S
2 s the organization requirad to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, PAMTT oot e e st 3 b4
4 Section 504{c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect

during the 1ax year? Jf "Yas,® complete SChedule G, PAMT I ..ot b 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501 {c){4), 501(c)(5}, or 50*{(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 jf "Ves," complete Schedule G, Partill ... 5 X
6 Did tha organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have tha right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounits in such funds or accounts? If *Yes,* complaete Schedule D, Part | [$] X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histaric structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAE I e 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historicat treasures, or other similar assets? Jf “Yes," complete

SCHEAUIE Dy PAFE Ml oo oos oo oo e oo e ee oo e e LR 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodiat account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repair, or debt negotiation services?

I "Yes," complate SCRETLIE 1, PAIT IV ... i s oo 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf “Yes,” complate SCREOUE D, PATTV i e 10

11 If the organization’s anawer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIIE, X, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,

PVl oot e 11af X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12, that is 5% or mors of its total
assets reparted in Part X, line 162 jf "ves,” complete Schedule D, Part VI .o e 11k X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... s 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its fotal assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if “Yas," complete SCREAUIE D, PArt IX ... i e s 11d X
e Did the arganization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, line 252 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... Me| X
{ Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
ihe organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 740)? Jf "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes,* complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFS XTANG XH oo oo oo oe oo eeeeseettesse s e e A 12a| X
b Was the organization inchuded in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional ... 12b X
43 Is the organization a school described in section 170 ANNT IF "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? et 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investmant, and program service activities outside the Unitad States, or aggregate foreign invastments vatued at $100,000
ar more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 aN0 IV i e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part |X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ITand IV .. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for forelgn individuals? Jf "Yes," complate Schedule F, Parts M ana [V . ..o 16 X
17  Did the erganizaticn report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {8), lines 6 and 1162 Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part I. See Instructions | 17 b4
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and centributions on Part VI, linas
10.and 8a? Jf "Yes,* cOMPIEte SCHEAUIE G, PAITI ..ooo—......cooerooeeeeoert et b 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIELE SCRBAUIE Gy PAIT T ..o 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
51 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (4), line 17_if *Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts fand fl s il kALtsatatsiEss 21 | X
232003 12-13-22 Form 990 2029)

3
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 890 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page4d
[PartIV] Checkiist of Required Schedules ontinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or far domestic individuals on
Part 1X, column {A), line 22 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Tand Ml ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCRBTUIE o oo oot s et oe e oo b 23 | X

24z Did the organization have & tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCNOTUIE K. IF "N, " GO B0 N8 258 oo eooeeeevoee oo ee s ssse e eeeem o8 o 24a | X
t1 Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds bayond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization mainiain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY AAX-BXOIMPE BOMAS? | oo oot 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d X
25a Section 501{c)(8), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partf __......c.occccccoumrroreeenreeseeroneninen 25a X

b s the arganization aware thal it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction bas not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? Jf “Yes, " complete
SCREOUIE L, PAI T oo oo e st ee e s ee e s et e b et et et ee e oo oo oo ea S r s aE e L 25b X

28  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line § or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustes, key employes, creator or founder, suhstantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part i 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity fincluding an employes therecf) or family member of any of these parsons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part it ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule 1, Part IV, o e
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f

"Yes," COMPIEtE SCNEAUIR L, PAITIV ... oottt 28a X
b A family membaer of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28 X
¢ A235% controlled entity of one or mare individuals and/or organizations described inline 28a or 28b7 Jf
“Yas," COMPIEIE SENEAINE L, PAIE IV ... o ovesece e ee e e oL e 28¢ X
| 29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf *Yes, ™ complete Schedule M 29 X
1 30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
| CONtHDULIONS? Jf "Yes," COMPIBE SCREAUIE M (...o.oooevoeieec e em e e b b e b 30 X
g 31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ! 31 X
| 32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf “Yes," complete
SEROAUIE N, PAFE I oo oo e 442oe 2 e e b e s e ase e e e ee SRS 2 e e SE AR L a2 b4
33 Did the arganization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the arganization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 [f Yes,” complete SCHEAUIE , PAr T __.......cccoeorieseeereeeeceremammsassis s oeneeessscsio s 33 X
34  Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? ff “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part il, ifl, or IV, and
APV, O T ooeoeeeeeoeo oo es oo e eeee et oo ee oo e v s | X
a5a Did the organization have a controiled entity within the meaning of section 512 (13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receiva any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 ..o 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,® complele SCRedule R, FAITV, N8 2 ..o oo oo 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complate Schedule B, Part VI ... 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schadule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O i asg | X
| Part V.] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV e Ij
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form $096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ia 0y g &
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a, Enter -0- if notapplicable | ... ib 0 S
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withtholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repartable gaming
{gambling) winmings £0 Prize WINNBIST .o @i g e e 1c
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-15917577 Page 5
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reportad on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Stalements, | R

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization fite all required federal employment tax returnsS? . oh | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yas," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to fine 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ..o 3b
4a At any time during the calendar ysar, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country S '
See instructions for filing requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter iransaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Bb X
¢ I "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8887 | .. 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax daductible as charitable ContibBUNIONS? e e et s 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement 1hat such contributions or gifts
WEIE N0 18X DRUUCHDIE? oo te st et n s LSRR 8h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c}. B
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as & sonteibution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b I “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or ofherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 I8 FOME 82827 oo et et e oo e o eesee e 4o e RS L Tc X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... l 7d I RS e S
e Did the organization recaive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay pramiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteilectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as raquired? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or ather vehicles, did the organization fite a Form 1098-CG? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?
10  Section 501(c){7} organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI BB 12 e 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
41 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholdars ... iia

b Gross income from other sources. {Do not net amounts due of paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from themLy s 1ib

12a Section 4047(a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12b BB
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 3

a lsthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enterthe amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on Nand | ... 13¢
14a Did the organizalion receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e 14a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these paymants? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15  Is the organization subject to the section 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) QUANG The YBAIT | . e i5 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and fite Form 4720, Schedule N. S S I
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If *Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O. '
17  Section 501(c}{21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or BB 7
If "Yas," complete Form 6069. N T R
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page®

['Part Vi ] Governance, Management, and Dis¢losure. poraach "Yes® respanse to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10h below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions. ’

Check if Sehedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the gaverning hody at the end of the tax year ... .. ia
if there are materiai differences in veting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
hedy delegated broad authorily to an executive committeg o sirnitar commitlse, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustae, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other

™

officer, director, trustee, r Key @MPIOYBET || i e s
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directars, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other parson? e 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization hecome aware duting the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... 5 X
& Did the organization have members or StockROWBIS? | .. e 6 X
7a Did the organization have mambars, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to slect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVIMING DOOYT ... it e e E e oo oo 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the QOVEIMING BOOY? || i e b X
8  Did the organization cantemporaneously document e meetings held or written actions uncertaken during the year by the following: R Hin
a The GOVEIMING BOUY? ..o oooooioeo oot e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gp | X

9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? f "Yes," provide the namnes and addresses ol SehedUe O v irre ez ea e 9 X
Section B, Policies /s Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or BB RS T e e e e e e eans 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? e 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govemning body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880. S
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of interest policy? JF "ND," g0 Lo i T8 . .o 12al X
b Were afficers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise te conflicts? | . .. 12p] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes," describe
0N SCHETLIE ) ROW HIS WAS TOIE L.\ iteeeeeeeeteeetese s tame s e meeeeaeas s m so e st e e ok ST ae oSSt 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destrugtion policy? 14
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the foflowing persons include a review and approval by independant i
persons, compatability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The arganization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offiCial e e 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizatlon .. 150 | £

if "Yes" o line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. Ses instructions.
i6a Did 1he arganization invast in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a e
taxahle entity during the year? 163 X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedurs requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... e st 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited _ FLs

i8 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its £arms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 920, and 990-T {section 501(c)(3)s only) available
far public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Gheck all that apply. :
D Own website I:I Another's website Upon request |:| Other fexplain on Schedule Q)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization mads its governing documents, conffict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
GINA B. DOEBLE, CPA - (239) 485-9091
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT MYERS, FL. 33919
232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 7

[Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Compilete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of ihe organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and )} if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organizaiion’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five cufrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, frustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compeansation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of mare than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employses, and highest compansated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganizaticn and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustea of the organization,
mora than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the arder in which 1o list the persons above.

“_ ] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensaied any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (®) (<) ) G {F)
Name and titie Average | . mtcigf:}";?:‘maﬂ ons Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week aofficer and a director/trustes) fram from relatad other
{list any % the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 N = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g § - % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1098-NEC) organization
organizations| = | 5 ES S 1099-NEC) and refated
below ERE- - 5 %gg; 5 organizations
tine) 2122 |5|28 5
{1) JEFFERY ALLBRITTEN D,A, 3.00
PRESIDENT 37.00 |X X 0. 480,474.| 256,256.
{2) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA 5.00
TREASURER 35.00 X 0. 212,502. 58,830.
(3) JOE COLEMAN 3.00 '
SECRETARY 37.00 |X X 0. 198,018. 38,548,
{4) RANDALL T, PARRISH, JR, 1.00
CHAIR 0.00:iX X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JOHN NOLAND 1.00
VICE-CHAIR 0.001X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) MARY LEE MANN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
{7) ROBERT "ROBR" JONES 1.00
DIRECTOR ] 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(8) SANKEY "EDDIE" WEBB, III 1.00
DIRECTOR 2.00 X 0. 0. 0.
{9) TRISTAN "TRIS" CHAPMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  Page8
| Part :V“] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
A) ®) (©) ) (E) )
Name and tille Average | crf;?::iilf:?lhan oo Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pey, unless persen is bath an compensation compensation amount of
waeak officer and a director/tiustes) from from related other
fistany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | = 7 organization (W-2/1089-MISC/ from the
rel:ated 3": g {W-2/1089-MISG/ 1059-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 g e 1098-NEC) and related
below 3 s E 128 organizations
B SUDTOAL oo e 0. 890,994.]| 353,634.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 15 And AEY oo oo 0. 890,994.| 353,634.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0

Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key amployee, or highest compensated employee on S5 AR R
line 187 if "Yes, * complete Schadule J for SUEH INOIVIGUAT ... oovv s s s 3, X _
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization : 3
and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 J "Yes," complete Schedule J for such Jndiviciual ..o
5  Did any perscn listed online 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? Jf *Yes.” complete Schedule J for SUCH POESON. wooeecvervinsiazee e e siigereesssiste s sissigren oz 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractars

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the orgarization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B8) {C)

Name and business address Dascription of sarvices Compensation
SKANSKA USA BUILDING INC, 5237 SUMMERLIN :
COMMONS BLVD, FORT MYERS, FL 33907 CONSTRUCTION 3,681,499,
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC
PO BOX 534198, ATLANTA, GA 30353 MAINTENANCE 131,384,
SHAW INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS, MAIL DROP 999 -
PO BOX 402143, ATLANTA, GA 30384 CONSTRUCTION 119,999.

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not fimited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 3

Form 990 @022
232008 12-13-22
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FLORTDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Fortn 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 9
| Part Vil ] Statement of Revenue
...................................................... T

Check if Schedule O contains a responsa or note to any line in this Part Vil
A) (B) <

D}
Totat revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue exciuded

function revenue {business revenue}  from tax under
sections 512 - 514

% 1 a Federated campaigns ... ia

o b Membershipdues ... b

3 ¢ Fundraising events ... 1c

% d Related organizations ... 1d 9,368,414,

u,-'_ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e

é f Al other contributions, gilts, grants, and

a simifar amounts ncl included above . [ f

.‘E g Noncash conyibutions included in fines ia-if 1g $ s B
S8 h Total Addlinestatt oo 9,388,414.]

Business Code S G
STUDENT BOUSING RENTAL INCOME 531110 2,677,016, 2,677,016,
SERVICE FEES 531110 155,379, 155,379,

All other program service ravenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f
3  investment income {including dividends, interest, and

2,832,395,

Program Service
Revenue.

]

e =~ ® 00 O W

other similar amounts) 206,581, 206,581,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Rovallies ...z
(i} Real (i} Personal
6 a Grossrents .. Ba
b Less: rental expenses . |6h
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Net rental incoma or JOSSY ... i rirereeeeees
7 a Gross amount from sales of {i} Securities {iiy Other
assels other than inventory [7a| 5,118,703,
b Less: cost or other basis
a and sales expenses | 7h| 5,219,465, 10,562,
§ ¢ Gainorfoss) 7el  -100, 762, -10,562, I
| d Netgainor (1058) ..o Ci11,324,
5| 8a Grossincome from fundraising events (not Sl
g’ including $ of
contributions reported on fine 1¢), See
Part IV, line 18 ... 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or {loas) from fundraising events  ..................
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line19 ... %a
: b lLess: direct expenses .. 8h
f ¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities .. ............oooeee.
‘ 10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. 104
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b)
¢ Netincome or {toss) from sales of inventory oo
N Business Code
§ d 11 a
5§ °®
5 d All ather revenue
e PRE RSP - N BS
42 Tolal revenue. See instruclions ..o 12,316,068, 2,832,395, 0, 95,257,
232009 $2-13-22 Form 980 {2022)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page10
{Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)3) and 501{c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O coniains a response or note to any ne inthis Part 1X L e [X]
Do not inciude amounts repotted on lines 6, Total é}?genses Prograr("ﬁ)semice Managég)ent and Funég)ising
7h, 8, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill, axpenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and ather assistance to demestic erganizations [ N T PR
and domeslic covernments. See Part IV, line 21 275,000. 275,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, Ses Part W, line 22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forsign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employess .
6 Compensation net included above to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(){1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)B) ...
7 Other salariesand wages ...
& Pension plan accrials and contributions {inclide
section 401(k) and 403{b) emplayer contributiens)
9 Other employee benefits ...
10 Payrolitaxes | ...
11 Fess for services {nonemployees):
a Management e
b obegal | 3,700. 1,185. 2,515.
¢ ACCOUNtING .. 30,293. 30,293.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 e D
f Investment managementfees ... 14 ; 191, 14 ; 191.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amouni, list ling 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 614,960. 484,960, 130,000.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Officeexpenses ...
14 Information technology . 24,000. 24,000.
15 Royalties | | ...
16 OCEUDANGY __........ooovoooooooeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeoeeeeoeeeoe 571,078, 454,053. 117,025,
17 TraVel e, 2,806. 2,806.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or [ocal public officials _ |
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 15,3%0. 15,390.
20 IntereSt 573,607. 573,607,
21  Paymentstoaffiiates | ...
22 Depraciation, depletion, and amortization | 688,818, 688,818,
33 INSUIANGE e 45,850, 45,8580,
24  Other expenses. Hemize expenses not covered ERT T SR
shave. {List miscellaneaus expenses on ling 24e. I
line 2de amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}, b : g PR
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schadule 0.) S SR
a CONSTRUCTION/MAINT MATE 34,730. 34,730.
b ENGINEERING FEES 10,670, 10,670.
[
d
e All other expenses
25  Total funetional expenses. Add lings 1 through 24e 2,905,093. 2,611,069, 294,024. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the arganization
reporled in column {B) joint cosis from a combined
educational camipaign and fendraising solicitation.
Check here | ] irfolowing SOP 98-2{ASG 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 980 (2022)
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Page 11

[ Part X .| Balance Sheet

Cheack if Schedule © contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A)

Beginning of year

{B)
End of vear

1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing 1,093,405.] 1 3,483,519,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments L 4,973,943.] 2 5,596,403,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 59,103.| a 77,839,
4 Accounts receivable, net 56 9_ . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, T B
trustee, key employee, creator or foundar, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958{f)(1)), and persons described in section 4858{c)3)B) ... 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net .o 7
% 8 Inventoriesforsale OruUSe | 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 116,470.1 o 52,383.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other D L
basis, Complate Part V| of Schedule D 10a 26,624,220 . e i I
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 6,453,088, 16,814,600.]10¢ 20,171,132,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 4,825,008.] 14 7,212,160,
12 invesiments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - progranmrelated. See Part IV, Hine 11 13
14 Intangible assets e 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, tine 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine33) ... 27.883,098.] 16 36,593,436.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPENSES . ..o 209,218.] 17 119,627,
18 Grants payable s i8
19 Deferred ravenle 263,176.1 10 337,872,
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities 19,432,461.] 20 18,627,201,
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete P 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables 1o any current or former officer, director, e '
é trustee, key emplayee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% i
'-é controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 22
3| 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payabla to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Pari X
OF SCHETUIE D ||| 1ot eeesreen e ser oo 193,192.] 25 185,186.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 20, 0_9 8_ ,047.) 98 _ 1 9_ Y 2_69 ,886.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here : SR . ] ey e .
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33, B D e DR R R e B |
& | 27 Net assels without donor restrictions 7,785,051, o7 17,323,550.
£ 28 Net assets with donor restrictions
-:c:’ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here [:'
I-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paidiin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... 30
-:3:'J 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 3
g 32 Total net assets or fund BalanCes 7,785,051.] 82 17,323,550.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balantes . ... iiiiiiioiiiiiiisiisierrerreerie. 27,883,098.] a3 36,593,436.

232011 12-18-22
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FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2022) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pagei12
Part Xi | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

1 Total revenue {must equal Par Vill, column (A}, line 12) 1 12,316,066,
o Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,905,093,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract ne 2 from ne © e, 3 9,410,973,
4 Net assets or fund bafances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column {A)} 4 7,785,051,
5 Net unrealized gains (I0sSe8) 0N INVESIMENS L e 5 127,526.

6 Donated services and use of facililies ... e 6

T INVESHMBNE BXDENSES | it eeeeeee et eseaes e e oo ee e en ettt b et et 7

8 Prior period adiUSIMENTS e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {exptain en Schedule O) 9 0.

10 Net asssts or fund balances at end of year, Combina lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIIN {BYY Lottt e r st cas e ey e e s 10 17,323,550.
[ Part XII] Financial Statements and Reporting ‘

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis Part XH i Q

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |:| Cash Accrual |_—_| Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the arganization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staternants for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[} Separate basis [_] consolidated basis [ Bath consclidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independeant accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staterments for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [___—_l Both consolidated and separate basis

o If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c 1 X
if the arganization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule Q. i
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SUBPAIL F? ||t 3a X
b [If "Yes," did the crganization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps faken to undergosuchaudits oo 3b

Form 990 (2022

232012 12-13-22
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 980)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4847(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 980 or Form 880-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gow/Form930 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

" Open'to Public
“Inspegtion

Name of the organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identitication number

26-1591757

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{1)}{A)i).
2 A school described in section 170{b){(1}{A}(ii). {Attach Schedule E Form 990).)
3 A hospital or a cooperativa hospital service organization described in section 170{b) (1) A)iii}.
4

city, and state:

A medical research organization eperated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){Alii). Enter the hospital’s name,

section 170(){N{ANV). {Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local government ar governmental unit described in section 170{b){(1){A)v). -

section 170(b){1){A)vi). (Complete Part L)
A community trust described in section 170{b}(1){AXvi). {Complete Part 1)

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmeantal unit described in

An organization that normaliy receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the generat public described in

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{)(1{A)x) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nonfand-grant college-of agriculture (ses instructions). Enter the name, city, and siate of the college or

10

0 00 00 B O0oo

An organization that normally receives {1} more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and {2) no mare than 33 1/3% of its support from gross invastment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 508(a){2). (Complete Part lIL)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

i2

[

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry cut the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations describad in section 500(a){1) or section 509(a)}{2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the bex on

fines 12a through 12d that describes the typa of supporting crganization and complets lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a I:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to requladly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b L]

Type Il. A suppaorting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization{s), by having

control or management of the supporting organizations vested in the same persons that contrel or manage the supported

organizaticn(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

a [

Type il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

Type Ul non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionatty integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a wrilten determination from the IAS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type I
functionally integrated, or Type It non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported organizations

e L]

|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of suipported {ii) FIN {iii} Type of organization iF(l“‘)o{im&‘é‘g%ﬁﬂ“'?ﬁggzﬁfﬁ (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
organization (!ées\'.c;n{bed _ontllnei:_ 1n1sg "—L‘L—FQ“'YQS No 1 support (see instructions) | support (ses instruction:s)
aco! Sse8 Instruclio
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-00-22

Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A {Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757 page2
[Partil| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A}iv) and 170{B){T}A)vi)

(Complete ondy if you checked the box on lina 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Hl. If the organization

fails 10 qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I}
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2018 (b} 2019 {c} 202¢ {d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any *unusual grants.") 559,097.]1 596,156.] 631 ,156.] 1614938.| 9388414.[12789761.

2 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

559,097.] 596,156.] 631,156.] 1614938.| 9388414.[12789761.

column (o L coanie s |
8 Public support, Sublractline 5 from line 4, | 17 i | s e ] T 789761
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a} 2018 {b} 2018 {c} 2020 {d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f) Total
7 Amountsfrombne4 559,097.] 596,156.| 631 ,156.| 1614938.] 9388414.{12789761.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 127,476. 131,802. 99,859. 90,874. 206,581. 656,592.

9 Net income fram unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularty carried on

10 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi)

11 Total support. Add lings 7 through 10 A i 13446353,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, {see instrugtions) . 12 | 12,523,846.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c){3)

organization, Check this DOX BN ShOP P BrE it iiiiieiieii e iiieiiiiiieiiieiieieiiiisisirriiiiiieisrississresiiissicsiie: |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 {ine 6, column (), divided by line t1, calumn (... 14 95.12 %
15 Public support percentage fram 2021 Schedule A, Part il line 14 15 87.43 w

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOREd OrGaN Za 0N e [X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16z, and ling 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box -

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . [.]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, chack this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how the arganization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization m
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021, I the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization maets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part V| how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publkicly supported organization . L__I

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions I:l
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

232022 120922
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FLLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schadule A {Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
| Part 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Compilete only if you chacked the hox on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in {a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
meambership feas received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 (Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-axempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unratated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentat unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines 1throughd ..,

“a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounis includad on lines 2 and 3 received
#om other than disgualifisd persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addtlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Sublractlias Ig fom line 6
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2018 {c} 2020 {d) 2021 (e} 2022 {f) Total

g Amountsfromiine6 . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sowrces
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
aciivities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
ragularly carried on
12 Other incame. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V) oo
13 Total suppott. (Addiines 9, 105, 11, and 12.}

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

Check this DOX ANd SEOP MO oo i e e e e [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (iine 8, column {i), divided by line 13, column () ..o 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A Part I, Bne 35 oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Invesimant income percentage for 2022 {line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column i) ... 17 %
18 Investment income perceniage from 2021 Schadule A, Part LN 17 e 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this bhox and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. 1]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or ling 194, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

fing 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, ar 18b, check this box and see instructions . ... [
232023 12-08-22 Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 980) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(CGomplete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part 1. if you checked box 12a, Part 1, complete Sactions A
and B. If you checked box 12h, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part [, complete

Sections A, I3, and E, If you chacked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing S R
doocuments? Jf "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, expiain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status "
under section 509(a}(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 508{a)(1) or {2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{e)(d), (5}, or (8)? If "Yes," answer L

lines 3b and 3c balow. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), {5), or (6) and L
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(=)2)? If "Ves," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3h
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(B) R |

purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢ _
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™? ff ;
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Fart |, answer lines 4b and 4c¢ below,

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? jf "ves," describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with ils supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organizaticn that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c){3} and 509{a)(1) or (2)? ¥ “Yes,* explain in Part VIl what controls the organization used
ta ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PLIpOSes.

8a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supportad organizations during the tax year? jf "ves,"

answer lines 5h and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detait in Part Vi, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing docurment authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment o the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Ii only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or tha provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that alsc
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part V1.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymeant to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c){3)(CY), a family member of a substantial contributar, or a 35% controlled antity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yas," complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958} not described on line 77 T
If "Yes,™ complete Part | of Scheduie L (Form 930).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508{al{1) or (2)}? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vil

b Did one or mere disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit S
from, assets in which the supporting organization alse had an interest? if "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, 9c

10a Was the organization subject fo the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizaticns, and alt Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? Jf "Yes," answer ling 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess businass holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
_______determine whather the qrganization had excess business holdings.) 10b
232024 42-09-22 Schedule A (Form 980) 2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Scheduls A (Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1581757 pages
{ Part IV | Supporting Organizations oniinued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persona? B P R
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? itb
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described anline 11a or 11b above? Jf “Yes" to fine 11a, 17b, or 11c, provide S

detail in Part V. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or o IREEEEH R
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? |f "No," describe in Part VI how the supporied organization(s)
elfectively operated, supervised, ar controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporied
organization, deseribe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

arganization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ff "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

___ sUpervised, or controlled the supporting organization. . . 2
Section G, Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors of trustess during the tax year also a majority of the directors S Bl
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? Jf "No, " describe in Part VI how conirof

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controiled or managed
nization(s) 1

—the supported orga
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by ibe last day of the fifth month of the SR
arganization's tax year, {i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support providad during the priar tax
vear, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of netification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trusteas sither §f) appointed or elacted by the supported :
organization{s} or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? jf "o, " expiain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous warking refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 Byreason of the refationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

_____supported organizations plaved in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions),
a I_]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 helow.
b i:l The organization is the parant of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ L1 The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vl how you supported a governmental entity {see instructio
2 Aclivities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below, Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of et e B
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was respansive? |f "Yes,* then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activilies constituted subsfantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described an line 23, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvemeant,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s} would have been engaged in? Jf “Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the arganization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b helow. S

a Did the arganization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part Vi, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each s
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes." describe in Part Vi therole plaved by the croanization in this regard, 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 920) 2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATICON 26-1591757 pages
[Part V| Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 { expfain in Part Vi). See instructions.
Al other Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through .

{B} Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prioryear distributions
Cther gross income {see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

[+, BT [ SR B

ST | ([N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for praduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)

8  Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines b, 6, and 7 from line 4] 8

o

-3
-

(B) Gurrent Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all nen-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of yean:

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

a

b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1ic
d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimead for blockage or other factors o

____(pr_[am in defail in Part V1):

Acquisition indebtedness appiicable to non-exenipt-use assets 2

3 Subtract fine 2 from line 1d. 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
sea instructions). 4
5  Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from ling 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6} 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year firom Section A, line B, column A} 1
2 Enter 0.85 of ling 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, cclumn A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emargency temporary reduction (see instructions). 65 } .
7 m Check here it the current year is the arganization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions),

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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PacuSign Envelope 1D: 870464B8-332A-400B-953E-E8EL746F 824
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A (Form 990} 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26~-1591757 pagey
| Part V.| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accemplish exempt purgoses 1
2 Amounts paid to perfarm activity that direcily furthers exempt purposes of supporied
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acguire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions (describe jn Part VE). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details jn Part V). See instructions, 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section G, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] {ii) {iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 . Underdistributions, if any, for years pricr to 2022 {reason-
able cause required - gxplain jn Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdisiributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from ling 3f,
4  Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior vears
b Applied to 2022 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any, Subtract lines 3g and 44 from line 2, For resuit greater
than zero, exnlain in Part V. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expfain in
Part V. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3i
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

b= {= B ot [+ J £ = [+ B £ =l 1)

o |10 |T |

Schedute A {(Forim 990) 2022

232027 12-09-22
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 980) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages

|-Part Vi I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Hl, line 17a or 17b; Part W, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, ines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4g, 5a, 8, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Patt IV, Saction C,
line 1; Part I, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1/, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, tine 1; Part V, Section B, line e; Part V,
Section D, fings 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complate this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
20
e it A mA B AATOYAO A009 04010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT A4197481



DocuSign Envelope D): 870464B88-332A-40DB-953E-E8EST46F824E

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 15450047
(Form 990} Attach to Form 980 or Form 920-FF.
Department of the Traasury Go to www.irs.govw/Form320 for the latest information. 2022
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 261581757
Oryganization type {check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ IXl 501{c)( 3 ) fenter number) crganization

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501{c)3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

J oot

501{(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if yaur organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c)(7}, (8), or {10) ocrganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[} Foran organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the vear, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
praperty} from any one contributor, Gomplete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501{c}{(3) filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{@)(1) and 170{)(1){A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 880), Part ll, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1k
or (i) Form 990-EZ, lina 1. Complete Parts | and |1

71 Foran organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 axclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or aducational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the cantributor name ang address), Hl, and 1il.

[ 1 Foran organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 890 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an axclusively religious, chariiable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unfess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

Caution: An organization that isn't cavered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules dosesn't fite Schedule B {Form 990}, but it must
answer "Na" on Part IV, lina 2, of its Form 980; or check the box online H of its Form 990-EZ or cn its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 830-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990} {2022)

223451 11-15-22



Schedule B {Form 930) (2022)

DocuSign Envelope 1D: 87046488-332A-40DB-953E-E8E5746GF824E

Page 2

Name of organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-1591757

Parti’ Contributors {see instructions). Use dupiicale copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Naime, address, and ZIP + 4

(@

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

1 | FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

$ 9,388,414.

FORT MYERS, FL 33918

Person
Payroll [:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No,

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person ]:l
Payroll ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{a)

Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll |:|
Nongash [ ]

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}

{a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payro!l |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
nancash contributions.)

(a}
No.

(b)

Namae, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroll [:}
Noncash [ ]

{Gomplete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person C]
Payroli {j
Noncash [ |

(Complete art [I for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22

09090731 131839 A419748
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DocuSign Envelope |1D: 870464B8-332A-400B-953E-E8E5746F824E

Schedule B {Foren 990) {2022) Page 3
MName of organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
‘Partll. Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
{a)
{c)
No.

. (b) R FMV (or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

(a}
(c)
No.

° . (b) . FMV {(or estimate) @ i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

(a)
(o)
No.

° o ) . FMV {or estimate) d) .
from Description of noncash property given - . Date received
Part] {See instructions.}

{a)
{c
No.
frocr'n D ioti § b) h N FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
oot escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
{a)
{c)
No.
fro(:n O it p ) h . FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) ved
ot escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
{a)
(o)
No- - (b} . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

223433 $1-15-22

09090731 131839 A419748

23

Schedule B {Form 990} (2022)

2022.04010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT A4197481



DocuSign Envelope 10 870464B8-332A-4008B-953E-E8E5746F824E

Schedule B (Form 990} (2022) Page 4
Name of organizaticn Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

Part I © Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c{7), (8}, or {10) that fotal more than $1,000 for the year
T * from any one confributor, Complete columns {a) through {e} and the following fine entry. For organizations
completing Part Il, enter the lotal of axclusively religious, charitable, ele., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, (Enter this info. once.) 3
Use duplicate copies of Part IIl if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
gﬂft“[ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
IfDroT[ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
[f)rorn {b) Purpose of gift : {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's hame, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
? {@) No. -
g mtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 11-15-22 Schedule B {Form 990) (2022)
24

09090731 131839 2419748 2022.04010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT A4197481



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 87046488-332A-40DB-953E-£8E56746F 824K

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 16450017
{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Forim 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. )
Departmenl of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. _'I: Opento Public : E
Internal Revenusa Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form@ao for instructions and the latest information. “nspection oo
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

[Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
crganization answered "Yes" on Form g0, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year}

Aggregate value of grants from (curing year)

Aggregate value atend of year e
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds can be used only

aoh W

D Yes i:! No

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the danor or donar adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Denefit? ... e s e [:l Yes E:] No
rPat’t Il -} Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purposels) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply)-
[} Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) [ ] Preservation of a historically important fand area
l:| Protection of natural habitat B Preservation of a certified historic structure
I:} Preservation of open spaca
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation 8886MENtS . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in &) 2¢
d

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National RegiSter ... e 2d
3 Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is focated
5 Does the arganization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcemant of the conservation easements B IOIIS 2 e l:] Yes [_INo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspacling, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, nandling of viclations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

8 Doses each conservation easernent reporied online 2(d) above satisfy the requiremants of section 170M)4)B))

AN SECHOM T7OMNANBYENT oo oo eee oo s eeeeeee 1o e SR Tlves 1 INo

o InPart Xl describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

halance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the arganization's financial statements that describes the

arganization's accounting for conservation easements,
[ Part lI } Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, ar research in furdtherance of public
service, provide in Part XHI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furiherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{ii Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 1
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the foflowing amounts reguired to be reparted under FASE ASC 858 relating to thase items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 $
b Assets included in Farm 990, Part X v e i e s 3
LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 980) 2022

232051 08-01-22

25
e m A ad A4 030 AA1TOTAD 9022 0A010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT A4197481




DocuSign Envelope I 870464B8-332A-40DB-953E-E8ES746F 824E

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule B (Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page?
[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets eoniinued)
3 Using the arganization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that mala significant use of its
collaction items {check alk that apply):
a l:l Public exhibition d D Loan ar exchange program
b [_] Scholarly research e D Other
[+ !j Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they furiher the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? e D Yes No

‘ Part iV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes™ on Form 980, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

ta s the organization an agent, lrustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assetfs not included
O FOTIN 00, PaIt K oot e oo e tee A s e om s oo e e e e st AR en e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xt and complete the following table:

|:| Yes [:] Neo

Amouni

Beginning balance 1c
Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

-~ o oo O

Ending balance
2a Did the arganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:] Yes {_INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl Check here if the explapation has been provided on Part Xill_ ...ooceeeeeiiiniree s
[Part V' | Endowment Funds. Gompiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years bagk

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

o Q8T

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...

2 Provide the estimated percentaga of the current year end balance {ine 1g, column (@) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ¥

-

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %
The perceniages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

3ali)

3alii)
3b

(i) Unrelated organizations

{1} RlAtor OFQANTZAYONS | oo st eee e em e reseom eSS S
b If "Yes" on line 3afji), are the related crganizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| Part VI .| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part WV, line 11a. Sea Form 930, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (e} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other} depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings 26 ,54%,335.| 6,374,203.] 20,171,132,

d Equipment 78 ,885. 78,885, 0.
e Qther

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. Colymn (dl must equal Form 990. Part X, cotumn (Bl ling JOC.) coesiinericsinsiinseniciiss 20,171,132,
Schedule D {Form 990} 2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 870464B8-332A-400B-953E-E8ES746F824E

FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-15591"757 paged
| Part Vil[ Investments ~ Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Wes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b, See Form 890, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category gincluging name of seourity} (b} Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely hald equity interests
(3} Other
A)
(B)
{G)
)
(E)
{
@)
{H)
Total. {Gol. {b) must equal Ferm 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.}
Part Vlil] Investments - Program Related. _
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 9906, Part X, line 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}

2

{3

{4)

{(5)

{6}

{7

{8}

)
Total, {Cok. {h) must equat Farm 950, Part X, cal. (B) tine 13,)
‘ Part IX.I Other Assets,

Complete if the arganization answered "yas" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

{1

{2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

(6}

{7)

(8)

{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BYNG T8} «...ocooviovepineirisriinessnnesneinnnss it
| Part X| Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 980, Part X, line 25,
1, {a) Description of liability {b} Book value

(1} Federal income axes

) INTEREST PAYABLE 185,186.

@)

{4)

{5)

(6)

0]

(8)

{9)

Total. (Column (bLmust equal Form 990, Fart X, col (B HNRE OB} iz ee i e 185 I 186.
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XN, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

argarization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of tha footnote has been provided in Part Xl .. D

Schedule D {Forim 880) 2022
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FLLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 FINANCING CORPCORATION 26-1591757 pPage4
]Part X ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "“Yes" an Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
i Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
5 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VH, fine 12:

1 12,454,154,

a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 2a 127,526,

b Donated services and use of faciliies .. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ... 2c

d Other (Deseribe inPart XHL) e e 2d R

e Addlines 2a through 2d % 127,526,
3 SUBLAC NG 2@ 00N NC 1 o oot ee s 3 112,326,628,

4  Amounts included on Form $90, Part VIR, fine 12, but not an line 1:
Invastment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other{Describe in Part XULY ENEE

G ADGIINES 48 AN 4D ___\ooooooooeooeooooos oo eeseersees s e . 4o -10,562.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e¢. (This must equal Form 99, Part J, line 12.) 5 | 12,316,066,
[ Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Caomplete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 860, Part IV, line 12a.

o

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SE BIMIOIES o et
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9920, Part 1X, line 25:

1 | 2,915,655,

a Donated services and use of facilitias 2a

b Prior year adjustments s 2b

© OMNBIIOSSES oot ses e ses b 2¢ S

A Other (Deseribe N PArt XILY  ____oo_ooooooooo oo eseess oo 2d 10,562.)

6 ADATINGS 22 INIOUGN 2 oo e et e 2e 10,562,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included an Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine i:

3 2,905,083,

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part X)) . 4h o

© AAGINGS A8 AN B e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | ling J8)  cecovvvesrvsnnvesnnioenzees 5 2,905,083.

[ Part XIMI] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part Hli, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b: and Part XIt, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 4B -~ OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET -10,562.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET 10,562.

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990, _:-.Z ._ 'O_Pén.'t_o' PUblfC

Intarnal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the Iatest information. “Inspection © .

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHEWESTEEN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

| Part || Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following ta or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

C] First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
El Travel for companions : |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
]:] Tax indemnificalion and gross-up paymentis I:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

] Discretionary spending account [__] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrilten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "Ng," complete Part Hl to explain

2 Did tha organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Execulive Dirsctor, regarding tha itams checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director, Gheck all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
astablish compensation of the CEOQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1L

D Compensation commitiee E:] Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant E:I Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations i:] Approval by the board or compensation committes

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect te the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemsntal nonqualified retirement plan?

¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part i,

Only section 501{c)(3), 501{c}{4}), and 501(c}{29) crganizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Sectian A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or &b, describe in Part [iL.
6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
cantingent on the net earmnings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIL
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vl|, Secticn A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

_ Yes | No

not described on lines 5 and B2 If Yes,” describe 0 Part b
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the =
initia contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{@)3)7 If "Yes," describein Part 1 ... 8 X
g  If "Yes" online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4858-6{C1? ... ettt e et e et e et et en e g
l.HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

232111 i0-18-22
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QLB to. 1450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest inforimation. ~Inspection i
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

JEFF ALLBRITTEN AND GINA DOEBLE HAVE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS, AS THEY ARE

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE

COLLEGE.

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM. THE TREASURER REVIEWS

THE 990 WITH THE GQOVERNING BODY AND SEEKS BOARD APPROVAL PRIOR TQ THE

FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL VOTING BOARD MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY EACH YEAR. VOTING MEMBERS WHO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DURING

MEETINGS ARE EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE ISSUE AT HAND. IN THE GENERAL

COUNSEL'S OFFICE WE ANNUALLY COLLECT THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS

FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTCRS AND OFFICERS OF THE FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN FINANCING CORPORATION. UPON SUBMISSION WE REVIEW THE COMPLETED

DOCUMENTS. TO DATE WE HAVE NOT ENCOUNTERED ANY POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYTING

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. WERE WE TO ENCQUNTER A POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICY OF INTEREST, WE WOULD EVALUATE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE

CONFLICT T(C DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ENTITY DQES NOT DIRECTLY EMPLOY ANY INDIVIDUALS. INDIVIDUALS ARE

EMPLOYED BY THE COLLEGE. COMPENSATION IS ESTABLISHED BY THE RELATED

ORGANIZATION THROUGH THE WAGE AND COMPENSATION SCHEDULE. BOARD
EHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Forin 990} 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

MEMBERS/OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED,

FFORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 402,198.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 130,000.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 532,198,

OTHER SERVICES- NON-CONTRACTED:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 82,762,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 82,762.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11&, COL A 614,960.
232212 10-28-22 18 Schedule O {Form 980) 2022
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R {Form 930) 2022 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages
| Part VI | supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

232165 08-14-22 Schedule R {Form 990) 2022
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Agenda Item No.: "4

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Agenda Iltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/15/2023

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corp 1st Qtr. Financial Statements and

Investment Summary

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Information Only

3. Fiscal Impact: [] Yes [ ] No X N/A

4. Funding Source:

Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation:

6. Agenda Item Type:

[] Action Item
[] Consent Agenda
X Information Only

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

[] Statute
1 Administrative Code
[] Other

8. Background Information:

Table 1 — The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the accrual
basis of accounting and presents the financial position at a specified time.

Table 2 - The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is used to evaluate the financial position of
the Financing Corporation and is provided to show the reader how the net assets are increasing or decreasing throughout

the year.

Table 3 - Compares the actual sources and uses of operating and housing funds to the budgeted sources and uses of
funds for the current fiscal period. It is provided to give the reader an indication of how the Financing Corporation is
performing in relation to its current budget.

Requested by:

Kathleen Porter

Kathleen Porter (Aug 4,2023 14:13 EDT)

Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Funding Verified by:

Gina Doeble

Gina Doeble (Aug 4, 2023 14:52 EDT)

Dr. Gina Doeble, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by:

P D s

P;E/Q@éﬁt =

01192017

/




SouTHWESTER

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expense

MNONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Reserve for Uncollectible Accts
Capital Assets, Net

TOTALASSETS $

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Bonds Payable - Current

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Non-Current

TOTAL LIABILITES $

NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES
& NET POSITION §

*Note:5 2,918,007.69 - Corp Acct
305,974.48 - Invest Acct

TABLE 1

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

% Change
General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/23 Actual 6/30/22 Actual  from Prior
Operating Housing Plant Fund Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Year
3,068,188 $ 1,410,552 5 1,968,924 = S 6,447,664 S 9,855,743 -34.6%
- 238,273 - - - 238,273 1,025,380 -76.8%
950 6,290 2,893 - - 10,133 10,001 1.3%
7,156,480 - - - = 7,156,480 4,827,562 48.2%
- - 439,400 1,439,815 - 1,879,215 1,853,264 1.4%
= (48,781) - - - (48,781) (46,077) 5.9%
- - - - 19,915,189 19,915,189 16,658,173 19.6%
10,225,618 $ 1,606,333 $ 2,411,217 1,439,815 19,915,189 $§ 35,598,173 $ 34,184,046 4.14%4I
1,534 § - S & - - S 1,534 $ 104,194 -98.5%
- - - - 420,899 420,899 408,605 3.0%
- - - - 17,797,697 17,797,697 18,627,202 -4.5%
1,534 S - § - - 18,218,597 $ 18,220,131 $ 19,140,001 -4.8%
10,224,084 1,606,333 2,411,217 1,439,815 1,696,593 17,378,042 15,044,046 15.5%
10,225,618 $ 1,606,333 $ 2,411,217 1,439,815 19,915,189 $ 35,598,173 $ 34,184,046 4.14%




FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

REVENUE
FSW/Broadband Lease
FSW/Broadband Lease Sale
Collegiate High Schools
Rent Revenue
Resident Activity Fee
Canc.Fees/Forfeit Dep/Fines
Application Fees
Cleaning Fees
Interest
Gain/Loss on Investments
Transfer from College/Softball field
Subtotal Before Transfers:
Transfer

Total Revenue

EXPENSES
General Expense
Operating Expenses
Travel
Data & Other Communications Services
Technology Equipment & Supplies
Utilities
Resident Activities
Bad Debt Expense
Insurance
Repairs & Maintenance
Contract Services
Other Expense
Interest Expense
Depreciation Expense
Subtotal Before Transfers:
Transfer
Total Expenses

Change in Net Position
Beginning Net Position
Ending Net Position

Notes:

Repairs & Maintenance:

- Lock Maintenance / Key replacements
- Air Conditioning Maintenance

- Pest Control

- Carpet Replacement

- Fire Protection Maintenance

- Appliance Repairs

- Moving of furniture

TABLE 2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/23 Total  6/30/22 Total % Change from
Operating Housing Plant Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Prior Year
S - $ - s -8 - S - S - S 29,888 -100.0%
. - 6,333,000 -100.0%
100,000 - - - = 100,000 75,000 33.3%
- 600,012 - - - 600,012 504,756 18.9%
- 4,600 - - - 4,600 4,680 -1.7%
- 7,035 - - - 7,035 6,065 16.0%
- 13,750 - - - 13,750 15,750 -12.7%
- 5,750 - - - 5,750 5,850 -1.7%
57,631 19,357 - 7,155 - 84,142 40,927 105.6%
(66,660) - - - - (66,660) (50,145) -32.9%
- - 51,916 - - 51,916 869,367 94.0%
90,971 650,504 51,916 7,155 - 800,545 7,835,138
- - 1,325,800 280,866 408,605 2,015,271 889,848 126.5%
S 90,971 $ 650,504 $ 1,377,716 $ 288,021 $ 408,605 $ 2,815816 $ 8,724,986 -67.73%
$ 24,920 S -5 -5 - s -8 24,920 $ 3,632 586.1%
- - - - - - 1,894 100.0%
- 6,000 - - - 6,000 6,000 0.0%
- 1,684 - - - 1,684 300 461.8%
- 26,537 - - - 26,537 39,684 -33.1%
- 159 - - - 159 5,754 -97.2%
- - - - - - 500 -100.0%
134,412 - - - - 134,412 106,469 26.2%
- 28,298 - - - 28,298 49,905 -43.3%
32,500 69,500 - - - 102,000 102,000 0.0%
22,122 - 48,298 . - 70,420 3,765 1770.4%
- - - 95,680 - 95,680 99,816 -4.1%
- - - - 255,944 255,944 156,426 63.6%
213,953 132,177 48,298 95,680 255,944 746,051 576,144
- 2,015,271 - - - 2,015,271 889,848 126.5%
$ 213,953 $§ 2,147,448 § 48,298 $ 95,680 $ 255,944 $§ 2,761,322 $ 1,465,992 88.36%
(122,982) {1,496,944) 1,329,418 192,341 152,661 54,494 7,258,994
10,347,066 3,103,277 1,081,799 1,247,474 1,543,931 17,323,548 7,466,886
§ 10,224,084 $ 1,606,333 $ 2,411,217 $§ 1,439,815 $ 1,696,593 $ 17,378,042 $ 14,725,879 18.01%

Contracted Services:

- Administrative Services
- Personnel Serv. (Public Safety, Maintenance, Student Life)
- Custodial and Grounds Service



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 3
COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR ACTUAL TO CURRENT YEAR BUDGET
for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2024

General Operating Budget

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/23 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
High School Lease Revenue 400,000 400,000 100,000 25.0%
Investment Income 112,000 112,000 -9,029 -8.1%
Transfer in - Baseball Softball Field 0 0 0 0%
Total Funds Available $512,000 $512,000 $90,971 17.77%
USES OF FUNDS
Operating Expenses $52,000 $52,000 $24,920 47.9%
Insurance 186,000 186,000 134,412 72.3%
Contract/Other Services 130,000 130,000 54,622 42.0%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $468,000 $4,368,000 $213,953 4.90%
Housing Budget
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/23 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Rent Revenue $2,654,000 $2,654,000 $600,012 22.6%
Resident Activity Fee 32,000 32,000 4,600 . 14.4%
Can.Fees/Forfeited Dep./Fines 48,000 48,000 7,035 14.7%
Application Fees 44,000 44,000 13,750 31.3%
Cleaning Fee 40,000 40,000 5,750 14.4%
Fund Balance - Activity Fees 31,000 31,000 0 0.0%
Fund Balance - Housing 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 0.0%
Interest Y Q0 19,357 100.0%
Total Funds Available $3,849,000 $3,849,000 $650,504 16.90%
USES OF FUNDS
General Expense
Travel $4,000 $4,000 $0 0.0%
Data & Other Communication Serv. 24,000 24,000 6,000 25.0%
Rentals 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%
Professional Development/Others 11,700 11,700 0 0.0%
Utilities 270,000 270,000 26,537 9.8%
Resident Activities 29,000 29,000 159 0.5%
Repairs and Maintenance 366,700 366,700 29,982 8.2%
Contract Services 310,800 310,800 69,500 22.4%
Bad Debt Expense 12,000 12,000 0 0.0%
Uses Before Contingency & Reserve $1,031,200 $1,031,200 $132,177 12.8%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 Q 0.0%
Capital Reserve 1,325,800 1,325,800 0 0.0%
Debt Service Payments:
Principal Payments 839,000 839,000 408,605 48.7%
Interest Expense on Debt 553,000 553,000 95,680 17.3%
Total Expenses $3,849,000 $3,849,000 $636,462 16.54%
Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/23 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $1,325,800 $1,325,800 $1,325,800 100.0%
Fund Balance 476,700 476,700 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $1,802,500 $1,802,500 $1,325,800 73.55%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $113,525 $113,525 S0 0.0%
Flooring Replacement 145,000 145,000 0 0.0%
Landscaping Project 476,700 476,700 0 0.0%

Total Expenses $735,225 $735,225 S0 0.00%




Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Executive Investment Summary
First Quarter Ending 06-30-2023

Investment Strategy

Investments will be limited to U.S. Treasuries, Government agency debt (including Agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following
portfolio limitations:

e Minimum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer’s short and intermediate duration bond shall be 75%.
e Maximum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer’s Intermediate 1G Credit strategy shall be 25% with
BBB category exposure limited to 30%.

All investments will be investment grade defined as Baa3/BBB-/BBB (Moody's, Standard & Poor’s,
Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision that no purchases will be made ifa
bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three ratings agencies. If a bond shall fall
below investment grade by any of the three ratings services after purchase, FineMark and its sub-
advisors must present a recommendation to the Treasurer of FSWFC to either hold or sell this
security based upon their independent research while maintaining an overall average credit
quality for the portfolio of A or better. As it relates to the above statement, it is understood that
all three major ratings agencies may not rate a particular issuer.

Investment Allocation

Bond Sector Asset Allocation
4.1%
40.5% 17.3% ® Prime Money 4.1% ® Cash and
Market [ Cash
" Federal I/ Equivalents
Bonds " ™ Fixed
Il State Bonds Income

~ 38.1% M Non-Govt
Bonds



Investment Earnings

As of June 30, 2023, the Financing Corporation Portfolio had a market value of $7,462,454.59.
Through the period ended June 30, 2023 the Financing Corporation had recorded investment

income of ($15,573.74) net of fees.



